

# Mehdi Khoshnevis

## Front-End Developer

I've been working for more than 4 years as a front-end developer. I worked in small and large-scale companies with different products. Knowledgeable in development, debugging and maintenance process. Proficient in an assortment of technologies, including Javascript, Vue and React. Familiar with UI/UX principles and best practices. I'm a self-starter and I'm always learning new things. I'm always looking for new challenges and trying to improve my skills.

## Contact

### Phone

+98 910 965 7619

### Email

mkhnsz1996@gmail.com

### Website

imehdi.dev

### Location

Anywhere

## Skills



## Work Experience

### Buzzjective Full-time Remote

Software Developer | Sep 2021 - Present

Started working as a full-time remote software developer at Buzzjective based in Berlin. I'm working on the front-end part of the project and communicating with different and international colleagues around the world.

[buzzjective.com](https://buzzjective.com)

JavaScript Responsive Vue.js Vuetify Remote Teamwork Git ECMA Script Scss BEM Tailwind CSS Docker Testing Micro-frontend Gitlab Teamwork

### Basalam Full-time

Front-End Developer | Jan 2018 - Jun 2021

Experience of being in a large-scale startup with a high number of users. I worked with experienced designers, back-end developers, and product managers. I was responsible for code review, develop and maintenance front-end part. Also I developed services like ADS ([ads.basalam.com](https://ads.basalam.com)) and Karbalad ([karbalad.basalam.com](https://karbalad.basalam.com)).

[basalam.com](https://basalam.com)

JavaScript Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) Responsive Vue.js Nuxt.js Remote Teamwork Bootstrap Git ECMA Script Reactjs Nextjs Scss CSS BEM Laravel-mix GraphQL jQuery Gitlab blade Webpack Teamwork

### Navac Asia Full-time

Junior Web Developer | Jul 2016 - Aug 2017

I've started development journey and learned many things about web development.

[navac.asia](https://navac.asia)

JavaScript Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) Responsive HTML5 Bootstrap AngularJS jQuery Teamwork

## Education

### Shahab Danesh University

2014 - 2018

Bachelor's Degree - Information Technology

## Projects

### Simple Resume Builder Open-source

May 2022 - Present

Simple and minimal resume builder with react and typescript

[github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz/resume](https://github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz/resume)

### Vue Splash Open-source

Jun 2020 - Present

splash plugin for vue js

[github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz/vue-splash](https://github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz/vue-splash)

### Personal Website (imehdi.dev) Personal and Open-source

April 2022 - Present

Personal website with React js

[github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz/imehdi.dev](https://github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz/imehdi.dev)

HTML5 CSS3 Javascript Reactjs JSX

### Rangisho Freelance

Jul 2021 - Oct 2021

a platform to connect painters and artisans

[rangisho.com](https://rangisho.com)

Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) Responsive Remote Teamwork Git ECMA Script Scss BEM Laravel-mix jQuery Gitlab Webpack Teamwork

**Online Qom Bookstore** Freelance

Apr 2018 - Jul 2018

Website for a company that sells books in Qom

[ketabeqom.com/](http://ketabeqom.com/)

jQuery CSS3 Responsive Remote Teamwork

---

## Languages

### English

Limited Working proficiency

### Persian

Native

---

## Socials

### Github

[github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz](https://github.com/MehdiKhoshnevisz)

### Linkedin

[linkedin.com/in/mehdi-khoshnevisz/](https://linkedin.com/in/mehdi-khoshnevisz/)

### Stackoverflow

[stackoverflow.com/users/13455258/mehdi-khoshnevis](https://stackoverflow.com/users/13455258/mehdi-khoshnevis)

### Unsplash

[unsplash.com/@mehdi\\_khoshnevisz](https://unsplash.com/@mehdi_khoshnevisz)

Made with  by Mehdi